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4/6/2017 Re: Enquire on the market value - SGW2526H

&
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Re: Enquire on the market value - SGW2526H

Janice Lee (LKKAuto) & Replyall |V
Thu 4/6/2017 3:31 PM

To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>

Gc: 'SUR

Bcc: QA (LKKAuto) %

Sent Items

Dear Vimmala,

The market value for SGW 2526H is $36,000(EST) as at April 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 2:40 PM

Subject: Enquire on the market value - SGW2526H

Hi,

Please advice on the market value of SGW2526H.

Date of accident: 03/04/2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel
+65 6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on :

https:/foutlock.office.com/owa/projection.aspx
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4/5/2017 Enquire on the market value - SGW2526H
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Enquire on the market value - SGW2526H

Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>

& O Replyall |v
Wed 4/5/2017 2:41 PM

Inbox
Hi,
Please advice on the market value of SGW2526H.

Date of accident: 03/04/2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@®sg.msig-asia.com

2016 insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel
+65 6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on :

Amember of B EETARY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it, If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 5728G
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGW2526H
Venhicle to be

Exported: b

Intended De- 05 Apr 2017

https:/foutiook.office.com/owa/projection.aspx 1/2



4/5/2017 Enquire on the market value - SGW2526H
O Replyall|v [ Delete Junk|v  eee

Vehicle Model: 3251 COUPE XL

Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing

Year: 2007

Engine No.: 71994032N52B25AF
Chassis No.: WBAWB32020PV51683
Maximum Power

Output: 160.0 KW (214 bhp)
Open Market

Vil $52,200.00

Original

Registration 14 Jun 2007

Date:

First Registration

Date: 14 Jun 2007

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $57,420.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility

Expiry Date: 13 Jun 2017
PARF Rebate

Amount: $28,710.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiy 43 yyn 2017
Date:

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE 7
Period(Years):

QP Paid: $19,351.00
COE Rebate

Amount: $365.00
Total Rebate

Amount: $29,075.00

https://outiook..office.com/owa/projection.aspx



